Amendment #1 

To RFP-NIH-NIAID-DMID-08-05
“Division of Microbiology and Infectious Diseases: Regulatory Affairs Support” 

1. Is there a prior revenue requirement or a security bond requirement for a company to be      accepted for this contract? 

No, there is not a prior revenue requirement for a company to be accepted. If the security bond is needed, the company, as the Offeror, is expected to know whether or not a security bond is necessary to complete the statement of work.

2. Is there a minimum or maximum size limit for a company to win this contract?

 No, there is no minimum or maximum size limit for a company to win this contract.  

3. How will the compiled question list be distributed?

The compiled question will be distributed via FedBizOpps as an amendment.

 

4. The current contract with Fisher BioServices contains three major elements: regulatory affairs support, clinical monitoring, and laboratory/repository services. RFP NIH-NIAID-DMID-08-05 addresses procurement of regulatory affairs support; RFP NIH-NIAID-DMID-08-26 will be issued to address the clinical agent and specimen repository. What plans does DMID have for procuring continuing support for the existing clinical monitoring services? Will those services be procured under an additional new RFP?

 

Clinical Monitoring Services are currently being procured through a separate contract. 

 

5. What is the deadline for submitting questions, and when does the government expect to post answers?

 

There is no deadline for submitting questions.

 

6. Can you please confirm that the proposal due date is October 29, 2007?

 

Yes, the proposal due date is October 29, 2007.

